

Request for Reconsideration after Final Action

The table below presents the data as entered.

Input Field	Entered
SERIAL NUMBER	79238068
LAW OFFICE ASSIGNED	LAW OFFICE 115
MARK SECTION	
MARK	https://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/79238068/large
LITERAL ELEMENT	DERMIFANT
STANDARD CHARACTERS	YES
USPTO-GENERATED IMAGE	YES
MARK STATEMENT	The mark consists of standard characters, without claim to any particular font style, size or color.
GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (003)(current)	
INTERNATIONAL CLASS	003
DESCRIPTION	
Substances for laundry use; bleaching preparations; soaps; perfumery; essential oils; cosmetics; dermatological cosmetic products; hair lotions; dentifrices	
GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (003)(proposed)	
INTERNATIONAL CLASS	003
TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION	
Substances for laundry use; Substances for laundry use, namely, laundry soap; bleaching preparations; non-medicated soaps; soaps; essential oils; perfumery; cosmetics; dermatological cosmetic products, namely, cosmetic preparations for skin care, skin cleansing lotion; hair lotions; dermatological cosmetic products; dentifrices	
FINAL DESCRIPTION	
Substances for laundry use, namely, laundry soap; non-medicated soaps; essential oils; cosmetics; dermatological cosmetic products, namely, cosmetic preparations for skin care, skin cleansing lotion; hair lotions; dentifrices	
GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (005)(current)	
INTERNATIONAL CLASS	005
DESCRIPTION	
Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; healthcare preparations; medical and disinfecting soaps and detergents; medical cosmetics; medical and pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment of and for protection of, care and prevention of the skin internally and externally; dental preparations and products; medical dentifrices; sanitary preparations and sanitary articles for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies; dietary supplements for humans; dietary supplements for animals; plasters; medical dressings; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides	
GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (005)(proposed)	
INTERNATIONAL CLASS	005
TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION	
Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; Pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment and prevention of skin diseases and disorders;	

~~healthcare preparations; veterinary preparations for the treatment and prevention of skin diseases and disorders in cats, dogs, cattle, horses; medical and disinfecting soaps and detergents; healthcare preparations, namely vitamins, dietary supplements; medical cosmetics; medical and disinfecting soaps and detergents and medicated soaps and shampoos; medical and pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment of and for protection of, care and prevention of the skin internally and externally; medical cosmetics and medicated cosmetic preparations; dental preparations and products; medical and pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment of and for protection against and prevention of internal and external skin disorders and medicated sun screening preparations; dental preparations and products, namely, medicated dental rinses, medicated dental floss, dental veneers; sanitary preparations and sanitary articles for medical purposes; medical dentifrices; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; sanitary preparations for medical use and sanitary articles for medical purposes, namely, sanitary napkins, sanitary pants; dietetic food and substances, namely, beverages all adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies; dietary supplements for humans; plasters; dietary supplements for animals; medical plasters; medical dressings; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides~~

FINAL DESCRIPTION

Pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment and prevention of skin diseases and disorders; veterinary preparations for the treatment and prevention of skin diseases and disorders in cats, dogs, cattle, horses; healthcare preparations, namely vitamins, dietary supplements; medical and disinfecting soaps and detergents and medicated soaps and shampoos; medical cosmetics and medicated cosmetic preparations; medical and pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment of and for protection against and prevention of internal and external skin disorders and medicated sun screening preparations; dental preparations and products, namely, medicated dental rinses, medicated dental floss, dental veneers; medical dentifrices; sanitary preparations for medical use and sanitary articles for medical purposes, namely, sanitary napkins, sanitary pants; dietetic food and substances, namely, beverages all adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies; dietary supplements for humans; dietary supplements for animals; medical plasters; medical dressings; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (010)(current)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS	010
---------------------	-----

DESCRIPTION

Surgical, medical, dental and veterinary apparatus and instruments; medical furniture and bedding; medical clothing, in particular medical suits, medical protective suits and medical overalls for babies and infants with neurodermatitis and/or atopic eczema; diagnostic apparatus, instruments and devices, in particular test kits and rapid tests; medical apparatus, devices and instruments for treatment of and prevention of allergies and skin diseases; inhalation devices for treatment of respiratory complaints, in particular of asthma and chronic bronchitis (all goods as far as included in this class)

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (010)(proposed)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS	010
---------------------	-----

TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION

~~Surgical, medical, dental and veterinary apparatus and instruments; medical furniture and bedding; medical clothing, in particular medical suits, medical protective suits and medical overalls for babies and infants with neurodermatitis and/or atopic eczema; diagnostic apparatus, instruments and devices, in particular test kits and rapid tests; medical apparatus, devices and instruments for treatment of and prevention of allergies and skin diseases; inhalation devices for treatment of respiratory complaints, in particular of asthma and chronic bronchitis (all goods as far as included in this class);~~ Surgical, medical, dental and veterinary apparatus and instruments, namely, scalpels, blades, staplers; medical furniture and beds specially made for medical purposes; medical clothing for use in medical examination and treatment, in particular medical suits, medical protective suits and medical overalls for babies and infants with neurodermatitis; diagnostic apparatus, instruments and devices, in particular test kits and rapid tests comprised of in-vitro allergen tests, in-vivo allergy test; medical apparatus, devices and instruments for treatment of and prevention of allergies and skin diseases; inhalation devices in the nature of inhalers for medical use for treatment of respiratory complaints, in particular of asthma and chronic bronchitis

FINAL DESCRIPTION

Surgical, medical, dental and veterinary apparatus and instruments, namely, scalpels, blades, staplers; medical furniture and beds specially made for medical purposes; medical clothing for use in medical examination and treatment, in particular medical suits, medical protective suits and medical overalls for babies and infants with neurodermatitis; diagnostic apparatus, instruments and devices, in particular test kits and rapid tests comprised of in-vitro allergen tests, in-vivo allergy test; medical apparatus, devices and instruments for treatment of and prevention of allergies and skin diseases; inhalation devices in the nature of inhalers for medical use for treatment of respiratory complaints, in particular of asthma and chronic bronchitis

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (024)(current)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS	024
---------------------	-----

DESCRIPTION

Fabrics; textile goods, and substitutes for textile goods, not included in other classes; bed blankets, bed linen and bed covers, in particular pillow covers, mattress covers, bed covers and duvet covers for protection against allergens; filtering material of textiles

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (024)(proposed)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS 024

TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION

~~Fabrics; Fabrics for textile use; textile goods, and substitutes for textile goods, not included in other classes; textile goods, and substitutes for textile goods, not included in other classes, namely, textile labels;~~ bed blankets, bed linen and bed covers, in particular pillow covers, mattress covers, bed covers and duvet covers for protection against allergens; ~~filtering material of textiles;~~ filtering material of textiles, namely, encasings

FINAL DESCRIPTION

Fabrics for textile use; textile goods, and substitutes for textile goods, not included in other classes, namely, textile labels; bed blankets, bed linen and bed covers, in particular pillow covers, mattress covers, bed covers and duvet covers for protection against allergens; filtering material of textiles, namely, encasings

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (025)(current)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS 025

DESCRIPTION

Clothing, in particular in particular suits, protective suits and overalls for babies and infants with neurodermatitis and/or atopic eczema; headgear

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (025)(proposed)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS 025

TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION

~~Clothing, in particular in particular suits, protective suits and overalls for babies and infants with neurodermatitis and/or atopic eczema;~~ Clothing, in particular suits, non-life preserving protective suits and overalls for babies and infants with neurodermatitis; headgear; headgear, namely, neurodermatitis overalls against scratching, t-shirts, hats, baseball caps, skull caps for sun protection

FINAL DESCRIPTION

Clothing, in particular suits, non-life preserving protective suits and overalls for babies and infants with neurodermatitis; headgear, namely, neurodermatitis overalls against scratching, t-shirts, hats, baseball caps, skull caps for sun protection

ATTORNEY SECTION (current)

NAME Peter A. Chiabotti

ATTORNEY BAR MEMBERSHIP NUMBER NOT SPECIFIED

YEAR OF ADMISSION NOT SPECIFIED

U.S. STATE/ COMMONWEALTH/ TERRITORY NOT SPECIFIED

FIRM NAME Akerman LLP

INTERNAL ADDRESS Suite 1100, West Tower

STREET 777 S. Flagler Drive

CITY West Palm Beach

STATE Florida

POSTAL CODE 33401

COUNTRY US

PHONE 561-653-5000

FAX 561-659-6313

EMAIL ip@akerman.com

AUTHORIZED TO COMMUNICATE VIA EMAIL	Yes
DOCKET/REFERENCE NUMBER	12055-6
ATTORNEY SECTION (proposed)	
NAME	Peter A. Chiabotti
ATTORNEY BAR MEMBERSHIP NUMBER	XXX
YEAR OF ADMISSION	XXXX
U.S. STATE/ COMMONWEALTH/ TERRITORY	XX
FIRM NAME	Akerman LLP
STREET	777 S. Flagler Dr., Ste 1100 West Tower
CITY	West Palm Beach
STATE	Florida
POSTAL CODE	33401
COUNTRY	United States
PHONE	561-653-5000
FAX	561-659-6313
EMAIL	ip@akerman.com
AUTHORIZED TO COMMUNICATE VIA EMAIL	Yes
DOCKET/REFERENCE NUMBER	12055-6
OTHER APPOINTED ATTORNEY	Michael K. Dixon, Rachel Rudensky, Mammen P. Zachariah, Jr., Amy Price, Mark Passler
CORRESPONDENCE SECTION (current)	
NAME	Peter A. Chiabotti
FIRM NAME	Akerman LLP
INTERNAL ADDRESS	Suite 1100, West Tower
STREET	777 S. Flagler Drive
CITY	West Palm Beach
STATE	Florida
POSTAL CODE	33401
COUNTRY	US
PHONE	561-653-5000
FAX	561-659-6313
EMAIL	ip@akerman.com
AUTHORIZED TO COMMUNICATE VIA EMAIL	Yes
DOCKET/REFERENCE NUMBER	12055-6
CORRESPONDENCE SECTION (proposed)	
NAME	Peter A. Chiabotti
FIRM NAME	Akerman LLP
STREET	777 S. Flagler Dr., Ste 1100 West Tower

CITY	West Palm Beach
STATE	Florida
POSTAL CODE	33401
COUNTRY	United States
PHONE	561-653-5000
FAX	561-659-6313
EMAIL	ip@akerman.com
AUTHORIZED TO COMMUNICATE VIA EMAIL	Yes
DOCKET/REFERENCE NUMBER	12055-6
SIGNATURE SECTION	
RESPONSE SIGNATURE	/Peter A. Chiabotti/
SIGNATORY'S NAME	Peter A. Chiabotti
SIGNATORY'S POSITION	Attorney of record, Florida bar member
SIGNATORY'S PHONE NUMBER	561-653-5000
DATE SIGNED	10/11/2019
AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY	YES
CONCURRENT APPEAL NOTICE FILED	YES
FILING INFORMATION SECTION	
SUBMIT DATE	Fri Oct 11 16:51:39 EDT 2019
TEAS STAMP	USPTO/RFR-XXX.XXX.XX.XXX- 20191011165139977948-7923 8068-610f59eace1fd9511fc7 54db31c8e67b7bc5c02520a7c a5ea1ccf895a4ed5db94-N/A- N/A-20191011153950229850

Under the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number.
PTO Form 1960 (Rev 10/2011)
OMB No. 0651-0050 (Exp 09/20/2020)

Request for Reconsideration after Final Action

To the Commissioner for Trademarks:

Application serial no. **79238068** DERMIFANT(Standard Characters, see <https://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/79238068/large>) has been amended as follows:

CLASSIFICATION AND LISTING OF GOODS/SERVICES

Applicant proposes to amend the following class of goods/services in the application:

Current: Class 003 for Substances for laundry use; bleaching preparations; soaps; perfumery; essential oils; cosmetics; dermatological cosmetic products; hair lotions; dentifrices

Original Filing Basis:

Filing Basis Section 66(a) , Request for Extension of Protection to the United States. Section 66(a) of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1141f.

Proposed:

Tracked Text Description: ~~Substances for laundry use~~; [Substances for laundry use, namely, laundry soap](#); ~~bleaching preparations~~; ~~non-medicated soaps~~; ~~soaps~~; essential oils; ~~perfumery~~; cosmetics; [dermatological cosmetic products, namely, cosmetic preparations for skin care, skin cleansing lotion](#); hair lotions; ~~dermatological cosmetic products~~; dentifrices

Class 003 for Substances for laundry use, namely, laundry soap; non-medicated soaps; essential oils; cosmetics; dermatological cosmetic products, namely, cosmetic preparations for skin care, skin cleansing lotion; hair lotions; dentifrices

Filing Basis Section 66(a) , Request for Extension of Protection to the United States. Section 66(a) of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1141f.

Applicant proposes to amend the following class of goods/services in the application:

Current: Class 005 for Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; healthcare preparations; medical and disinfecting soaps and detergents; medical cosmetics; medical and pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment of and for protection of, care and prevention of the skin internally and externally; dental preparations and products; medical dentifrices; sanitary preparations and sanitary articles for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies; dietary supplements for humans; dietary supplements for animals; plasters; medical dressings; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides

Original Filing Basis:

Filing Basis Section 66(a) , Request for Extension of Protection to the United States. Section 66(a) of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1141f.

Proposed:

Tracked Text Description: ~~Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations~~; [Pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment and prevention of skin diseases and disorders](#); ~~healthcare preparations~~; [veterinary preparations for the treatment and prevention of skin diseases and disorders in cats, dogs, cattle, horses](#); ~~medical and disinfecting soaps and detergents~~; [healthcare preparations, namely vitamins, dietary supplements](#); ~~medical cosmetics~~; [medical and disinfecting soaps and detergents and medicated soaps and shampoos](#); ~~medical and pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment of and for protection of, care and prevention of the skin internally and externally~~; [medical cosmetics and medicated cosmetic preparations](#); ~~dental preparations and products~~; [medical and pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment of and for protection against and prevention of internal and external skin disorders and medicated sun screening preparations](#); [dental preparations and products, namely, medicated dental rinses, medicated dental floss, dental veneers](#); ~~sanitary preparations and sanitary articles for medical purposes~~; medical dentifrices; ~~dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use~~; [sanitary preparations for medical use and sanitary articles for medical purposes, namely, sanitary napkins, sanitary pants](#); [dietetic food and substances, namely, beverages all adapted for medical or veterinary use](#); food for babies; dietary supplements for humans; ~~plasters~~; dietary supplements for animals; [medical plasters](#); medical dressings; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides

Class 005 for Pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment and prevention of skin diseases and disorders; veterinary preparations for the treatment and prevention of skin diseases and disorders in cats, dogs, cattle, horses; healthcare preparations, namely vitamins, dietary supplements; medical and disinfecting soaps and detergents and medicated soaps and shampoos; medical cosmetics and medicated cosmetic preparations; medical and pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment of and for protection against and prevention of internal and external skin disorders and medicated sun screening preparations; dental preparations and products, namely, medicated dental rinses, medicated dental floss, dental veneers; medical dentifrices; sanitary preparations for medical use and sanitary articles for medical purposes, namely, sanitary napkins, sanitary pants; dietetic food and substances, namely, beverages all adapted for medical or veterinary use; food for babies; dietary supplements for humans; dietary supplements for animals; medical plasters; medical dressings; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides

Filing Basis Section 66(a) , Request for Extension of Protection to the United States. Section 66(a) of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1141f.

Applicant proposes to amend the following class of goods/services in the application:

Current: Class 010 for Surgical, medical, dental and veterinary apparatus and instruments; medical furniture and bedding; medical clothing, in particular medical suits, medical protective suits and medical overalls for babies and infants with neurodermatitis and/or atopic eczema; diagnostic apparatus, instruments and devices, in particular test kits and rapid tests; medical apparatus, devices and instruments for treatment of and prevention of allergies and skin diseases; inhalation devices for treatment of respiratory complaints, in particular of asthma and chronic bronchitis (all goods as far as included in this class)

Original Filing Basis:

Filing Basis Section 66(a) , Request for Extension of Protection to the United States. Section 66(a) of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1141f.

Proposed:

Tracked Text Description: ~~Surgical, medical, dental and veterinary apparatus and instruments~~; [Surgical, medical, dental and veterinary apparatus and instruments, namely, scalpels, blades, staplers](#); ~~medical furniture and bedding~~; [medical furniture and beds specially made for medical purposes](#); ~~medical clothing, in particular medical suits, medical protective suits and medical overalls for babies and infants with neurodermatitis and/or atopic eczema~~; [medical clothing for use in medical examination and treatment, in particular medical suits, medical protective suits and medical overalls for babies and infants with neurodermatitis](#); ~~diagnostic apparatus, instruments and devices, in particular test kits and rapid tests~~; [diagnostic apparatus, instruments and devices, in particular test kits and rapid tests comprised of in-vitro allergen tests, in-vivo allergy test](#); medical apparatus, devices and instruments for treatment of and prevention of allergies and skin diseases; ~~inhalation devices for~~

~~treatment of respiratory complaints, in particular of asthma and chronic bronchitis (all goods as far as included in this class);~~ [inhalation devices in the nature of inhalers for medical use for treatment of respiratory complaints, in particular of asthma and chronic bronchitis](#)

Class 010 for Surgical, medical, dental and veterinary apparatus and instruments, namely, scalpels, blades, staplers; medical furniture and beds specially made for medical purposes; medical clothing for use in medical examination and treatment, in particular medical suits, medical protective suits and medical overalls for babies and infants with neurodermatitis; diagnostic apparatus, instruments and devices, in particular test kits and rapid tests comprised of in-vitro allergen tests, in-vivo allergy test; medical apparatus, devices and instruments for treatment of and prevention of allergies and skin diseases; inhalation devices in the nature of inhalers for medical use for treatment of respiratory complaints, in particular of asthma and chronic bronchitis

Filing Basis Section 66(a) , Request for Extension of Protection to the United States. Section 66(a) of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1141f.

Applicant proposes to amend the following class of goods/services in the application:

Current: Class 024 for Fabrics; textile goods, and substitutes for textile goods, not included in other classes; bed blankets, bed linen and bed covers, in particular pillow covers, mattress covers, bed covers and duvet covers for protection against allergens; filtering material of textiles
Original Filing Basis:

Filing Basis Section 66(a) , Request for Extension of Protection to the United States. Section 66(a) of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1141f.

Proposed:

Tracked Text Description: ~~Fabrics; Fabrics for textile use; textile goods, and substitutes for textile goods, not included in other classes;~~ [textile goods, and substitutes for textile goods, not included in other classes, namely, textile labels](#); bed blankets, bed linen and bed covers, in particular pillow covers, mattress covers, bed covers and duvet covers for protection against allergens; ~~filtering material of textiles;~~ [filtering material of textiles, namely, encasings](#)

Class 024 for Fabrics for textile use; textile goods, and substitutes for textile goods, not included in other classes, namely, textile labels; bed blankets, bed linen and bed covers, in particular pillow covers, mattress covers, bed covers and duvet covers for protection against allergens; filtering material of textiles, namely, encasings

Filing Basis Section 66(a) , Request for Extension of Protection to the United States. Section 66(a) of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1141f.

Applicant proposes to amend the following class of goods/services in the application:

Current: Class 025 for Clothing, in particular in particular suits, protective suits and overalls for babies and infants with neurodermatitis and/or atopic eczema; headgear
Original Filing Basis:

Filing Basis Section 66(a) , Request for Extension of Protection to the United States. Section 66(a) of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1141f.

Proposed:

Tracked Text Description: ~~Clothing, in particular in particular suits, protective suits and overalls for babies and infants with neurodermatitis and/or atopic eczema;~~ [Clothing, in particular suits, non-life preserving protective suits and overalls for babies and infants with neurodermatitis; headgear; headgear, namely, neurodermatitis overalls against scratching, t-shirts, hats, baseball caps, skull caps for sun protection](#)

Class 025 for Clothing, in particular suits, non-life preserving protective suits and overalls for babies and infants with neurodermatitis; headgear, namely, neurodermatitis overalls against scratching, t-shirts, hats, baseball caps, skull caps for sun protection

Filing Basis Section 66(a) , Request for Extension of Protection to the United States. Section 66(a) of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1141f.

The applicant's current attorney information: Peter A. Chiabotti. Peter A. Chiabotti of Akerman LLP, is located at

Suite 1100, West Tower
777 S. Flagler Drive
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401
US

The docket/reference number is 12055-6.

The phone number is 561-653-5000.

The fax number is 561-659-6313.

The email address is ip@akerman.com

The applicants proposed attorney information: Peter A. Chiabotti. Other appointed attorneys are Michael K. Dixon, Rachel Rudensky, Mammen

P. Zachariah, Jr., Amy Price, Mark Passler. Peter A. Chiabotti of Akerman LLP, is a member of the XX bar, admitted to the bar in XXXX, bar membership no. XXX, and the attorney(s) is located at

777 S. Flagler Dr., Ste 1100 West Tower
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401
United States

The docket/reference number is 12055-6.

The phone number is 561-653-5000.

The fax number is 561-659-6313.

The email address is ip@akerman.com

Peter A. Chiabotti submitted the following statement: The attorney of record is an active member in good standing of the bar of the highest court of a U.S. state, the District of Columbia, or any U.S. Commonwealth or territory.

The applicant's current correspondence information: Peter A. Chiabotti. Peter A. Chiabotti of Akerman LLP, is located at

Suite 1100, West Tower
777 S. Flagler Drive
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401
US

The docket/reference number is 12055-6.

The phone number is 561-653-5000.

The fax number is 561-659-6313.

The email address is ip@akerman.com

The applicants proposed correspondence information: Peter A. Chiabotti. Peter A. Chiabotti of Akerman LLP, is located at

777 S. Flagler Dr., Ste 1100 West Tower
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401
United States

The docket/reference number is 12055-6.

The phone number is 561-653-5000.

The fax number is 561-659-6313.

The email address is ip@akerman.com

SIGNATURE(S)

Request for Reconsideration Signature

Signature: /Peter A. Chiabotti/ Date: 10/11/2019

Signatory's Name: Peter A. Chiabotti

Signatory's Position: Attorney of record, Florida bar member

Signatory's Phone Number: 561-653-5000

The signatory has confirmed that he/she is a U.S.-licensed attorney who is an active member in good standing of the bar of the highest court of a U.S. state (including the District of Columbia and any U.S. Commonwealth or territory); and he/she is currently the owner's/holder's attorney or an associate thereof; and to the best of his/her knowledge, if prior to his/her appointment another U.S.-licensed attorney not currently associated with his/her company/firm previously represented the owner/holder in this matter: the owner/holder has revoked their power of attorney by a signed revocation or substitute power of attorney with the USPTO; the USPTO has granted that attorney's withdrawal request; the owner/holder has filed a power of attorney appointing him/her in this matter; or the owner's/holder's appointed U.S.-licensed attorney has filed a power of attorney appointing him/her as an associate attorney in this matter.

The applicant is filing a Notice of Appeal in conjunction with this Request for Reconsideration.

Mailing Address: Peter A. Chiabotti
Akerman LLP
Suite 1100, West Tower
777 S. Flagler Drive
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401

Mailing Address: Peter A. Chiabotti
Akerman LLP
777 S. Flagler Dr., Ste 1100 West Tower
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401

Serial Number: 79238068

Internet Transmission Date: Fri Oct 11 16:51:39 EDT 2019

TEAS Stamp: USPTO/RFR-XXX.XXX.XX.XXX-201910111651399

77948-79238068-610f59eace1fd9511fc754db3

1c8e67b7bc5c02520a7ca5ea1ccf895a4ed5db94

-N/A-N/A-20191011153950229850